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TO:  Deborah  Ganaway 

  Chair, City of Racine Transit & Parking Commission 

 

FROM: Michael J. Maierle  

Transit and Parking System Manager 

 

SUBJECT: The Transit and Parking Systems Manager’s Report   

 

Update on a contract with ABM to provide parking revenue equipment 

 

I met with Jeremy Weisling, Branch Manager, ABM Parking Services in person at the Gaslight Point Parking 

Ramp on Tue., June 16, 2015 and received this update on the project along with a brief tour of the equipment.  

 

1. Lot #5 – Fully operational.  ABM has installed two pay stations – Digital Payment Technologies Luke 

pay stations – where customers can pay and display their parking receipts.  Customers can pay for 

parking by cash, coin and credit card.  In the week since all pay stations were active, we are already 

seeing 50% of transactions occurring via credit card. 

 

2. Gaslight Ramp – The physical installation is complete.  ABM is finishing the camera system and testing 

credit card transactions now.  The new system will be turned on this week. 

 

3. Shoop Ramp – Installation is nearing completion.  One pay station is being uploaded with a new 

configuration and we anticipate turning this ramp on before the end of the week.   

 

4. Civic Centre Ramp – Installation will be nearing completion by end of the week.  Camera system needs 

to be installed and will be finalized early next week. 

 

5. Lake Avenue Ramp – Installation will begin after Civic Centre is complete.  Could take two weeks to 

finish this location as a concrete pour will need to be completed by ABM’s contractor. 
 


